

Attendees: Alan Blount, Sabitha, Anmol, Rajen, Victoria, Anita, Wealth, Vanessa, Simmi, Arindam, Kapil, Ozan, Gulay

Apologies: Xin, Lola, Sara, Syed, Bola

Notes:

Victoria took us through last meeting minutes

Kapil went through accounts – about 42 K available for school projects, Alan to come up with project ideas, preference is to spend on one large project instead of multiple small projects.

Alan gave his Headteacher statement.

Committee election:

Chair – Victoria (Proposed by Venessa, seconded by Arindam) – unanimous by vote

Vice-chair – Anmol (Proposed by Victoria, seconded by Rajen) - unanimous by vote

Vice-chair –Wealth (Proposed by Victoria, seconded by Rajen) - unanimous by vote

Treasurer – Kapil (Proposed by Victoria, seconded by Sabitha) - unanimous by vote

Vice-treasurer – Arindam – (Proposed by Victoria, seconded by Sabitha) - unanimous by vote

Secretary – Sara (Proposed by Victoria, seconded by Kapil) - unanimous by vote

Vice-secretary - Bola (Proposed by Victoria, seconded by Rajen) - unanimous by vote

Rajen to step down from trustee

Year 7 and Year 8 Disco (9th November) – volunteers Simmi, Vanessa, Xin and Anmol; Rajen to do the fliers

3 famtests next year – volunteers Sabitha, Wealth and Simmi

Quiz in March – Need volunteers

Refreshment support - Need volunteers – Y13 on 1st November

Refreshment support - Need volunteers – Y8 on 5th December (Anmol and Anita)

Diwali – 12th November (event after this date) – Volunteers Kapil, Simmi, Sabitha, Arindam.

Used books are sold through uniform sales, so parents can hand over old books to school. Next uniform sales is 5th December.